
February 2022 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
DBSI-01 0900-04-92 Please confirm that the primary intent of the "OTHER INFORMATION" section is to 

provide questions that should be addressed in the interview portion, for those shortlisted 
firms.    Please confirm that only the standard NOI form is to be submitted on 02/16.

No other attachments are required.

SE-02 1228-09-06 Please indicate the structure numbers for SE-02? B-40-265 and B-40-171
SE-03 2140-14-00 Does this project need geotechnical work? No
SW-01 5040-03-01, 

5100-01-03
What is the proposed pavement design? TBD; preliminary alternatives:

-HMA: 5-inches HMA MT 58-28 S over 10-inches base over 16-inches select crushed 
material
-Concrete: 8-inch concrete pavement over 6-inches base over 16-inches select crushed 
material

SE-02 1228-09-06 What structures scope is included with this project? Thin Polymer Overlay for both
SE-01 1000-33-42 The solicitation lists one construction survey technician - will the Department consider 

multiple staff for the contract?  For example a PLS for oversight/scheduling/coordination, 
and more than one technician to cover vacation/sick time and additional needed 
expertise such as office CAD work, etc.

Intent is one technician but other options may be considered.

SE-01 1000-33-42 Will the Consultant's Home Office indirect rate be used in the contract? Yes
SE-03 2140-14-00 How does a consultant submit a QA/QC plan to remain on file with the WisDOT Bureau of 

Structures, as listed in the Consultant Requirements?
Submit QA/QC Plan to BOS per Section 6.5 of Bridge Manual.

SW-01 5040-03-01, 
5100-01-03

What improvements are expected in the parking lanes? Same treatment as driving lanes
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